



FAROUG FAISAL AHMED BABIKIR

Health Supplies Management Expert

Rational Use of Medicines

Sudan -Khartoum

farougfaisal@gmail.com

Mobile: +249912215989

Personal Details:

Full Name: FAROUG FAISAL AHMED BABIKIR

Date and place of birth: 1/10/1977 - Sudan – River Nile state - Barbar Town

Occupation: Pharmacist

Gender: Male

Civil Status: Married

Languages: Arabic, English.

Address: National Health Insurance Fund – River Nile State Fax No. +249211832663 Fax No. +249211832663

Area of expertise:

- Procurement and supply management of Health Supplies and Technologies, tender management. Medicines in Health Insurance Systems.
- Health Financing, Universal Health Coverage.
- Rational Use of Medicines.
- Teaching Clinical Pharmacology for Medical students.

Personal Profile:

I have at least 13 years of experience in health systems management (PSM focusing on human capacity building and health system strengthening through strengthening public health supply chain; beside my long and rich experience in design, implement and monitor public health supply chain.

I have strong and rich experience in managing diverse team and complex program, driving strategic direction, identifying bottlenecks and problems, design cost-effective interventions, aligning efficient resources, track progress and working to achieve results and leading assignments to successful completion every time. I have participated in the design of the public health supply chain in 2006 of the health commodities funded by the Global Fund for Malaria,

TB and HIV/AIDS; I have fully engaged in all steps starting from assessment, design, implementation, and evaluation.

As a health supply chain projects management expert, I understand the techniques to achieve the objective of the supply chain system by making essential health product like medicines and vaccines, affordable, available and accessible, and in efficient, effective and sustainable in normal and emergency situation.

As a health financing expert, I understand the techniques to achieve the health universal coverage and protect people from catastrophic expenditure due to illness, and I believe in the application of health economics tools to reflect a universal desire to obtain maximum value for money by ensuring not just the clinical effectiveness, but also the cost-effectiveness of health care provision.

Qualifications

| | |
|------|--|
| 2020 | Omdurman Islamic University, Omdurman, Sudan – Student in Clinical Pharmacology Master Program, Supplementary research. |
| 2015 | Sudan Medical Specialization Board, Khartoum, Sudan - Awarded the Degree of Fellowship of Management of Pharmaceutical Services. |
| 2003 | B.Pharm., Faculty of Pharmacy, University of Khartoum |

Professional training, workshops and seminars:

ISO, TQM & Excellence Trainer / Consultancy Centre, Khartoum - Sudan

- Training course in Work procedures Documentation for Approaches (4 - 5 October 2016).

Angez for training & skill development Centre, Khartoum - Sudan

- Training course in Proposal writing, Financial Project Management & Donor reporting (13 -17 August 2016).

Key for quality & excellence Centre, Khartoum - Sudan

- Training course in Internal Assessor in European Excellence of Quality Management Model (6 -10 March 2016).

I plus solution& National Medical Supplies Fund

- Training course in Monitoring and Evaluation of Medicines Supply Chain Management of essential Health Commodities (Khartoum - Sudan – 18-22 October 2015).

National Medical Supplies Fund, Khartoum - Sudan

- Training work shop in Quality Assurance (1- 5 February 2015).

National Medicines and Poisons Board, Khartoum - Sudan

- Training course in Inspection of Good Distribution Practice for Medicinal Products and counterfeit drugs (29 September - 3 October 2013).

Alnahrin Center for Computer & Languages Training, Atbara – Sudan

- Training course in English Communication Skills (17 December 2012 - 30 January 2013).

National health Insurance Fund, Khartoum - Sudan

- Workshop on Promoting Rational use of medicines (21-24 June 2013).
- Training work shop on Implementation of Standard Treatment Guidelines (STGs) (13-14 November 2015)

Chulalongkorn University, Bangkok, Thailand

- Advanced course in Health Economics and Its Roles in Health System Strengthening (17 October till 15 November 2012)

Ministry of Health, River Nile State, Atbara – Sudan

- Training course in Hospitals pharmacy policy (22-23 June 2009).

Capacities International Organization & National Health Insurance Fund, Atbara – Sudan

- Training course in Strategic planning (Theory concepts and practical implementation) for general directors, (14-16 August 2008).

Swiss Tropical and Public Health Institute, Basel, Switzerland

- Advanced module course in Rational Management of Medicines focus on HIV/AIDS, Tuberculosis and Malaria, (2 – 14 November 2008).

Faculty of Pharmacy – Omdurman Islamic University- Khartoum

- Pharmacists Training Course (30April - 28 may 2005).

Alkahira Pharmaceuticals – Cairo – Egypt

- Industrial Pharmacy Training Course (15 August – 10 September 2002).

Others

- Attended workshop on Communication skills and counseling (December 2005)
- Attended the 25th Scientific Conference of the Arab Pharmacists Union, Khartoum – Sudan, from 10 to 12 Dec 2005.
- Attended the 2nd congress of the African Pharmaceutical Student Federation, On (The Pharmacist in the New Era of Health Care System), Khartoum – Sudan, Oct. 2003.

Work history:

- Currently employed as Branch Manager, National Health Insurance Fund, River Nile State branch. (From 16\5\2019 till Now).
- Drug Supply Manager, National Health Insurance Fund, River Nile State. (From June 2006 to May 2019).
- Supervisor of Global Fund Medicines in General Directorate of Pharmacy (Sudan) from January 2006 to June 2006.
- Community Pharmacist, Alhikma pharmacy, private sector, from January 2005 to December 2005.
- Hospital Pharmacist, Atbara teaching hospital from June 2004 to July 2005.
- Community Pharmacist, Alshaab Pharmacy, private sector, from December 2003 to December 2004.

References:

- Dr. Isam Eldin Mohammed Ali, World Health Organization - Sudan office.

Email: Pharmkal@hotmail.com

Mobile: +249912230757

- Dr. Basheer Mohammed almahy, General Director – National Health Insurance Fund – Khartoum – Sudan.

Email: bashiral_2003@yahoo.com

Mobile: +249912938778

- Prof. Abdulla Omer Elkhawad, Professor of Clinical Pharmacology, University of Medical Science and Technology, Khartoum, Sudan.

Email: aoelkhawadster@gmail.com

Mobile: +249918289619